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	IMPORTANT:  SUBMIT PROPOSAL IN SEALED PACKAGE WITH PROPOSAL NUMBER, CLOSING DATE AND BUYER’S NAME MARKED CLEARLY ON THE OUTSIDE TO:

	COUNTY OF FRESNO, Purchasing

4525 EAST HAMILTON AVENUE, 2nd Floor

FRESNO, CA  93702-4599

	Closing date of proposal will be at 2:00 p.m., on September 14, 2011

 ref date  \* MERGEFORMAT September 14, 2011.
PROPOSALS WILL BE CONSIDERED LATE WHEN THE OFFICIAL PURCHASING TIME CLOCK READS 2:00 P.M.

	Proposals will be opened and publicly read at that time.  All proposal information will be available for review after contract award.

	Clarification of specifications is to be directed to:  Jeannine Geare

 ref buyer Jeannine Geare, phone (559) 600-7110, 
e-mail CountyPurchasing@co.fresno.ca.us, FAX (559) 600-7126.

	

	NOTE THE attached ADDITIONS, DELETIONS AND/OR CHANGES TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NUMBER: 946-4967 AND INCLUDE THEM IN YOUR RESPONSE.  PLEASE SIGN AND RETURN THIS ADDENDUM WITH YOUR PROPOSAL.

· Library collection letter: 946-4967 Library Collection Letter.pdf


	ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF ADDENDUM NUMBER THREE (3) TO RFP 946-4967

	COMPANY NAME: 
	

	(PRINT)

	SIGNATURE: 
	

	NAME & TITLE: 
	

	(PRINT)


Q-1. “Court - Court Ordered fines/fees secured with a judgment prior to Court separation in 2002”: please clarify what this statement means.  Will all court ordered fines and fees be from prior to 2002?

A-1. Prior to 2002 the County of Fresno collected delinquent debt for the Court when it was ordered payable through the Court.  The Court now works there own accounts and has a third party collection agency for debt ordered payable through the Court.  The County still has Court Ordered debt that is ordered payable through Probation and a few of the Court accounts that are prior to 2002.

Q-2. Can you please provide the average age of accounts for each debt type in the RCU Debt Profile provided on Page 26?
A-2. All of the following are within statute, at this time we do not have a good aging report from our system.

	Department
	Number of Accounts
	Total Balance

	Agriculture
	89
	$58,322.04

	Ambulance
	592
	$764,855.41

	Auditor/Controller
	379
	$293,721.63

	County Counsel
	2
	$685.11

	Conservatorship
	3
	$631.55

	District Attorney
	228
	$703,061.79

	Environmental Health
	1,133
	$744,674.67

	General Services
	10
	$2,641.04

	Health Department
	2,273
	$161,050.79

	Human Services
	8,079
	$2,502,390.72

	Juvenile Maintenance
	23,416
	$7,698,979.30

	Library
	14,379
	1,697,322.61

	Public Works
	695
	$1,525,480.04

	Risk Management
	38
	$181,984.13

	Sheriff
	119
	$4,100.89

	VMC (on system)
	80
	$208,830.82

	Court Ordered Debt
	176,139
	$37,471,301.71

	Affordable Housing Program
	1,232
	$43,519,120.55

	Unsecured Taxes
	6,627
	$5,397,321.00


Q-3. In regards to the possible sale of some receivables, we have the following questions: 

Q-A. Bankruptcy – Have the accounts been scrubbed for Bankruptcy?  If not, would you be open to a buy-back/put-back provisions if we determine bankruptcy was filed after the debt was incurred?
A-A. The County of Fresno receives notices of bankruptcy on a daily bases, County staff researches to see if anything is owed and files claims when appropriate.  This being said, the County of Fresno has never sold debt so these terms may be open for negotiation based on the direction of our Board of Supervisors and legal counsel.

Q-B. Media – Will the County provide media support (statements/invoices etc) for a specified period of time (30/60 days) post sale?  If a debtor disputes, we will be required to validate the debt within 30 days or it is uncollectible.
A-B. Yes.

Q-C. Deceased – Would you be open to a buy-back/put-back provision for deceased individuals in the portfolio overall that is out of probate/estate claims parameters (typically 90-120 days).
A-C. All of the debt in the County’s CUBS system is run against the Fresno County deceased list on a quarterly basis.  A large majority of the debt has an address within the County so most of the accounts are identified very timely however, this not the same for debtors living outside the County of Fresno.  This being said, the County of Fresno has never sold debt so these terms may be open for negotiation based on the direction of our Board of Supervisors and legal counsel.

Q-D. Integrity – would you be able to give us the % of address/phones/SSN’s etc before the purchase?

A-D. Of the debt that is in our database Yes, of the accounts not in our database No.

Q-E. Are you requesting a fee structure for the sale of receivables?

A-E. Submit your proposal for purchasing receivables in the manner you would like us to evaluate and consider.  Please keep in mind the County of Fresno has never sold debt so these terms may be open for negotiation based on the direction of our Board of Supervisors and legal counsel.
Q-F. When will the portion of the portfolio that you are intending to sell be identified?
A-F. Upon direction from our Board of Supervisors should any vendors express an interest in this area.  Bidders should submit their interest and best price.
Q-4. After these collection attempts are made, what happens with the debt from there?
A-4. If this question is what is to be done with the debt once the third party collection agency exhausts its efforts, the answer is: If the debt remains uncollected after a designated amount of time, it is returned to the County and reviewed for potential write-off.

Q-5. How many vendors are you planning to select under this procurement?

A-5. This has not yet been determined.

Q-6. What are your target or anticipated fee rates for this contract?

A-6. The County of Fresno has never used third party collection agencies to this degree or for the variety of debt we are now considering so we do not have any formal benchmarks or targets because we have no historical base.  The fee rates will not be the sole factor considered when making our determinations on vendor(s).

Q-7. On average, how many accounts (including dollar amount) do you anticipate placing with the successful vendor on a monthly basis?

A-7. This will depend on the debt types contracted.

Q-8. After the initial placement, will vendors receive further placements based on their competitive performance on the contract?

A-8. No, they will receive placements based on the debt types contracted over the course of the contract.

Q-9. What areas, processes and/or results are you looking to improve or enhance under this new contract?

A-9. Two things, first compliance with PC section 1463 and second overall dollars collected. 

Q-10. What types of private health information might be included in debt collection information provided by the County?

A-10. Of the debt with private health information, it will differ based on the specific debt type and the debt age.

Q-11. RFP section: General Conditions, #23 Data Security – Does the encryption requirement in this section require encryption of sensitive data at rest in all cases or only on portable and/or removable media?

A-11. All cases.

Q-12. Library Collection – Is the collection for the Library only monetary collections or is it also collections of outstanding materials?
A-12. Monetary, our office will send out the attached letter on all library accounts upon receipt of the account from the library.  All library accounts will remain with the County for at least 60 days from the date of this letter to allow of returns of materials.  Upon selection of the agency for this debt type the County may be willing to modify this letter if it helps the agency’s ability to deal only with the monetary value of the materials.
Q-13. Will the existing backlog be transferred to the winning vendor?
A-13. Yes.
Q-A. If so, please break down the existing backlog by age.  What is the age of the oldest accounts in the portfolio?
A-A. The first part was answered in another question, the second part depends on debt type, not accounts will be subject to transfer if they are either close to or beyond statute.
Q-14. What is the estimated size (dollars) of annual referrals going forward (new/future placements)? 
A-14. This depends on the debt types awarded.
Q-15. What is the estimated monthly referral dollar amount in order to calculate the amount of the performance bond? 
A-15. This depends on the debt types awarded.
Q-16. Why are proposals being sought at this time?

A-16. For two primary reasons, first for compliance with PC section 1463, second additional money for the County.
Q-17. What is the anticipated start-up date for the contract?
A-17. On or before June 30, 2012, while we hope to have this done very timely, well before June 30, 2011, our County has had staff reductions in several departments that have increased lead times on processing.
Q-18. What is the anticipated award date for the contract?
A-18. On or before June 30, 2012, while we hope to have this done very timely, well before June 30, 2011, our County has had staff reductions in several departments that have increased lead times on processing.
	G:\PUBLIC\RFP\946-4967 ADD 3.DOC
	(4/11)


	G:\PUBLIC\RFP\946-4967 ADD 3.DOC
	(12/02)



